
RADIO STATION W NA B TELEPHONE 3 -3112 

BRIDGEPORT, CONNECTICUT 

Mr. Norman Maguire, 
101 Hope Street, 
Stanford, Conn. 

Dear Sir: 

January 18, 1943. 

This is to verify your reception of WIT AB on January 1, 1943. Al- 
though this program was not a DX broai.cast, we nere happy to hear from 
many listeners, inaluding yourself. We do operate 250 watts on 1450 KC. 
but I am sorry to say ne do not keep a record of musical selections 
played, so cannot verify it nord for no rd. Hoping to hear from youx a- 
goin, and thanking you for your report, I am, 

Yours vary truly, 

Ì James C. Williams, 
JCW :ba Engineering Department. 
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